



## **Michael Sneed Jr.**

**County Extension Director/4-H Agent II  
Jefferson County**

### **Profile**

As a North Florida native, I was born and raised in Taylor County. After serving in the U.S. Army 82<sup>nd</sup> Airborne Division, I graduated from the University of South Florida. My wife Laura and I have six children and manage a small angus farm in Jefferson County.

Formerly a school administrator, I have vast expertise in program development and implementation. As the CED/4-H Agent I look to enhance the lives of youth and volunteers in our community through STEM programs and activities.

### **Contact**

850-342-0187

[msneed@ufl.edu](mailto:msneed@ufl.edu)

2729 W. Washington Hwy.

Monticello, FL 32344



UF IFAS Extension Jefferson County

### **Educational Programs**

#### **Youth Development in Jefferson County**

As the County Extension Director/4-H Agent in Jefferson County, I manage and deliver 4-H youth development programs in order to enhance personal and professional skills. My team and I plan programs, recruit volunteers, participate in community outreach, fundraise, coordinate events, and provide youth mentorship.

### **Experience**

- CED/4-H Agent II – 2024 – Present  
University of Florida – Jefferson County
- Assistant Principal – 2023 – 2024  
Madison County School District
- Principal – 2021 – 2022  
Gadsden County School District
- Principal – 2020 – 2021  
Madison County School District
- Assistant Principal/Principal – 2018 – 2020  
Franklin County School District

### **Professional Preparation**

- Master of Education in Educational Leadership  
Concordia University – Portland, 2014
- Masters of Coaching and Athletic Administration  
Concordia University – Irvine, 2013
- Bachelors of Arts in Criminology  
University of South Florida, 2004